From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 7:37 AM

To: Brian Kappen

Cc: Rob Hoverman

Subject: RE: Troy Laundry & Cleaners, BRRTS # 02-60-385641, Closure not
recommended

Hi Brian,

The letter was dated June 10, so usually we set the 60 day timeline from that date. | can push the date
back an extra 30 days, to give you until September 10" to submit an SIWP.

Please feel free to give me a call if you'd like to discuss further.

Thanks,
Josie

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Josie Schultz
Cell Phone: (920) 366-5685
Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov

From: Brian Kappen <bkappen@enviroforensics.com>

Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 7:39 AM

To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Rob Hoverman <rhoverman@enviroforensics.com>

Subject: RE: Troy Laundry & Cleaners, BRRTS # 02-60-385641, Closure not recommended

Joise,

The letter asks for schedule within 60 days; | don’t see a deadline for submitting a work plan. At any
rate, yes we will need more time. | will provide an update ASAP.

Regards,

Brian Kappen, Senior Geologist/ Project Manager
EnviroForensics® | N16W23390 Stone Ridge Dr, Suite G, Waukesha, W153188
Direct 414.326.4412 | Mobile 262.745.5054 | enviroforensics.com

From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR [mailto:josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2021 4:12 PM
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To: Brian Kappen <bkappen@enviroforensics.com>
Cc: Rob Hoverman <rhoverman@enviroforensics.com>
Subject: RE: Troy Laundry & Cleaners, BRRTS # 02-60-385641, Closure not recommended

Hi Brian,

Thank you for the update. Will you be unable to meet the 60 day deadline (August 9) for submittal of
the workplan?

Josie

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Josie Schultz
Cell Phone: (920) 366-5685
Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov

From: Brian Kappen <bkappen@enviroforensics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 2:31 PM

To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Rob Hoverman <rhoverman@enviroforensics.com>

Subject: RE: Troy Laundry & Cleaners, BRRTS # 02-60-385641, Closure not recommended

Josie,

We are working with stakeholders to secure funding for the additional work requested in the June 10,
2021 letter. At this point we don’t have a firm timeframe, but we hope to be collecting data before the
snow flies.

We will provide an update when the work schedule is confirmed.

Regards,

Brian Kappen, Senior Geologist/ Project Manager
EnviroForensics® | N16W23390 Stone Ridge Dr, Suite G, Waukesha, W153188
Direct 414.326.4412 | Mobile 262.745.5054 | enviroforensics.com

From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR [mailto:josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 5:49 PM

To: tberlin@woodenwashtub.net

Cc: Rob Hoverman <rhoverman@enviroforensics.com>; Brian Kappen <bkappen@enviroforensics.com>
Subject: Troy Laundry & Cleaners, BRRTS # 02-60-385641, Closure not recommended
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Good Afternoon Ms. Berlin,

Attached to this email, please find the letter regarding closure not being recommended for the Troy
Laundry & Cleaners Site. Only an electronic copy of this letter being sent, however a paper copy can be
mailed upon request.

Please review the letter and let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Josie Schultz

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Josie M. Schultz

Hydrogeologist — Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay, W1 54313-6727

Cell: 920-366-5685

Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov
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